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Ruth Nettles 

From: ONeal, Barbara [boneal@carltonfields com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl us 

Subject: 

Attachments: PEF Notice of WithdrawaLpdf 

Friday, January 29,2010 9 50 AM 

Electronic Filing in Docket No 090079-El 

Matthew R. Bemier, Carlton Fields, P.A., 215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301, 
mbernier@carltonfields.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

The filing is to be made in Docket 090079-EI, In re: Petition for rate increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; 

The total number of pages is 2; 

The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Withdrawal of its Third and Ninth Requests for 
Confidentiality. 

Thank you. 

C A R L T O N  F I E L D S  
A T T O I N C Y S  A T  L A W  

Barbara O'Neal 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1866 

direct 850.425.3388 
fax 850.222.0398 

www.carllonfieldS.cOm 
b.O.neal@car!t~Ofl~e!ds,com 

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work product. If you do 
not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any attachment and then notify the sender of 
this inadvertent delivery. 

Please Lonsiderthr environment before printing this email. 

1/29/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in rates 
By Progress Energy Florida, Inc., 

I 

Docket No. 090079-E1 

PEF’S NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF ITS THIRD AND NINTH 
REOUESTS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”), by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby 

withdraws its Third Request for Confidential Classification, of document 04602-09, filed with 

the Commission on May 12,2009, and its Ninth Request for Confidential Classification, of 

document 08992-09, filed with the Commission on August 31,2009. 

Respecthlly submitted this 291h day of January, 2010. 

R. ALEXANDER GLENN 
alex.&mn6hwnm ail.com 
JOHN T. BURNETT 
john.bumett@Dm ail.com 
DIANNE M. TRIPLETT 
diame.triulett@~emn ail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
P.O. Box 14042 (33733) 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
(727) 820-5 184 
(727) 820-5249(fa~) 

PAUL LEWIS, JR. 
Paul.lewisir@um ail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 222-8738 l ( 850 )  222-9768 (fax) 
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Vmwalls~carltonfields.com 
Florida Bar No. 0706242 
MATTHEW BERNIER 
mbernier@,carltonfelds.com 
Florida Bar No. 0059886 
Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5736 
(813) 223-7000 l(813) 229-4133 (fax) 

RICHARD MELSON 
rickbelson1aw.com 
Florida Bar No. 0201243 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
(850) 894-1351 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served via 

electronic and US. Mail to the following counsel of record as indicated below on this 29'h day of 

January2010. 

KATHERINE FLEMING 
Staff Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

BILL MCCOLLWCECILIA BR 
OEce of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

c EY 

JAMES W. BREWIALVIN TAYLOR 
Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW, 8" F1 
Washington, D.C. 20007 

KAY DAVOODI 
Director, Utility Rates and Studies Office 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
1322 Patterson Avenue SE 
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5065 

STEPHANIE ALEXANDER 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

TTORNEY 

J.R. KELLYKHARLES REHWINKLE 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street - Room 81 2 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

VICKI G. KAUFMAN/JON C. MOYLE, JR. 
Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

R. SCHEFFEL WRIGHT / JOHN T. LAVIA 
Young Law Firm 
225 South Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

AUDREY VAN DYKE 
Litigation Headquarters 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
720 Kennon Street, S.E. Bldg 36, Room 136 
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5065 

I6290403.2 


